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TO:
FROM:

June 25, 2008
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Martha Brown, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel W:B

Docket No. 080203-EI - Petition to determine need for West County Energy Center
Unit 3 electrical power plant, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 080245-EI - Petition for determination of need for conversion of
Riviera Plant in Palm Beach County, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Docket No. 080246-EI - Petition for determination of need for conversion of Cape
Canaveral Plant in Brevard County, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket file. Thank you.
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June 20, 2008

The Honorable Matthew M. Carter, I

_Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Carter:

Modernizing the Riviera power plant is the right thing to do for Paim
Beach County and all of FPL's customers. Not only will the
upgrade to the Riviera plant produce significant environmental
benefits, it will make the plant more fuel efficient which means
savings for FPL customers, our constituents.

For these reasons, | support FPL's plan to include a third unit at the
West County Energy Center and the impartant conversion projects
they have proposed. In fact, the Palm Beach County Board of
County Commissioners gave all necessary approvals for FPL to
construct the West County Energy Center. | request that you also
support this effort that will benefit all concerned.

c. Commissioner Lisa P. Edgar
Commissioner Nancy Argenziano
Commissioner Katrina J. Mcmurrian
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop
Mr. Michael Cooke, Esq., General Counsel
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